
TEAMSTERS LOCAL UNION NO.19 
Airline, Aerospace and Allied Employees – Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma and Texas 

 

                                                                       General Membership Meeting 
       January 2023 

 

 

 

TO: All Teamster Local 19 Members 

FROM: Jesse M. Ruiz, President 

 

 

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

 

 

WHEN: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 @ 0800 

WHERE: 151 Northpoint Drive Houston, 77060 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA: 
 

Opening (Call to Order)        Business Agent’s Reports 

Roll call of Officers        Principal Officer’s Report 

Previous Meeting Minutes       Old Business 

E-Board Minutes        New Business 

Secretary-Treasurer’s Financial Report    Good and Welfare 

Trustee’s Report         Adjournment 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters 

www.TeamstersLocal19.org 

Houston 
151 Northpoint Drive 
Houston, TX 77060 
Phone: (713) 672-8155 
Fax: (713) 672-9622 

Jesse M. Ruiz 
President/Business Manager 

Michael Clabaugh 
Secretary-Treasurer 

http://www.teamsterslocal19.org/

